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Aliza Barraza

From: ' S, Fickes <RI

Monday, May 20, 2024 8:47 AM

Sent:
To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; Steve Christy; District5
Subject: BOS Meeting 5-21-24

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. if you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

| am Sharon Fickes legal resident of Pima County, Contact—
Following are my comments to the Board of Supervisors for the 5-21-24 Meeting

Agenda ltem #61 ILLEGALS USHomeland Security & FEMA FY2024 $21,827,581/2 yr (GTAW 24-152)
Grant funds not yet received by PIMA. Provide ILLEGALS with more Federal funding for a continuance of

‘ongoing NGOs with housing, food, transportation. You consider it humanitarian and worry about street
releases. Maybe that would be a problem but haven't even tried yet to support closing the border and
retuming previous funding that did not meet spending dates. If your GMI employees were not so busy with all
the unending Federal paperwork to support illegals maybe they would have time to work toward finding support
to close borders or more direct support for the homeless and fentanyl issues. VOTE NO

God Bless America
Sharon Fickes
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Aliza Barraza
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From: Brenda Marts —

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2024 6:51 PM
To: District2; District4; District3; COB_mail; District5; District1
Subject: Agenda ltem 61 may 2024

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or apening an attachment.

Stop accepting federal gov't funding to move people into the US. Tucson voters do not want to be a
sanctuary city. We are tired of the neglect to our basic safety. It is time to make the taxpayer a
priority. Hire more officers so they can do their jobs and reduce human smuggling and intercept
drugs Nationwide in March, fentanyl seizures increased by 16.1% compared to February and heroin

seizures by 19.6%. To date in FY 2024 through the end of March, CBP has seized 10,026 pounds of
fentanyl.
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Aliza Barraza

From: Jane Orient —

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2024 7:48 PM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject;

Refused federal dollars for importing trouble into Tacson

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment

Somebody benefits from federal dollars to bring migrants into Tucson, but the taxpayers pay and pay for

drug addiction, crime, blight, and medical care--for migrants and for everybody who catches th from
people admitted without screening.

The federal dollars vanish--who knows where?--and eventually run out. But the problems rema’in

Jane M. Orient, MD
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